JHublic Serfrice Commission

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER @ 2540 SHUMARD QOAK BOULEVARD
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850

-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: December 17, 2007

TO: Ann Cole, Commission Clerk - PSC, Office of Commission Clerk “

FROM: Beth W. Salak, Director, Division of Competitive Markets & Enforcement @
Patrick K. Wiggins, Attorney Supervisor, Office of the General Counsel & \%-<c+#1

RE: Docket No. 070446-TI - Compliance investigation of IXC Registration No. TJ587,
issued to Georgia Public Web, Inc., for apparent first-time violation of Section
364.336, F.S.

Order No. PSC-07-0666-PAA-TI was issued on August 20, 2007, and Consummating
Order No. PSC-07-0738-CO-TI was issued on September 14, 2007. The company failed to

comply with the PAA Order, therefore, its IXC registration should be cancelled with an effective
date of September 14, 2007.

Accordingly, this docket should be tlosed.! Please contact Paula Isler at 413-6502 if you
have any questions.

cc: Office of the General Counsel (McKay)
Division of Competitive Markets & Enforcement (Isler)
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